
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

10/9/2023 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Naples Pier 
Reconstruction - RFQ 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
23-036 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

10/17/2023 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written, submitted questions: 

1. Exhibit G references structural drawings. Could the City please provide the structural 
drawings to facilitate the development of the RFQ response? 
 
ANSWER: All documents related to this solicitation are located on the City’s website. 
https://www.naplesgov.com/purchasing/page/23-036-naples-pier-reconstruction-rfq 
 

2. Due to the extent of the information required to be developed for the project approach 
methodology and work plan, we respectfully request a two-week extension. 
 

ANSWER: The opening date of the solicitation is 10/17/2023 at 2:00PM local time. 

3. What is the project completion date for use in developing the critical path schedule? 
 

ANSWER: We expect this project to take one year.  

4. Page 50 Section B indicates the City anticipates issuing the construction contract the week 
of February 19, 2024. Page 61 Tab 6 indicates a proposed start date on or about January 2024. 
Please confirm which date should be used in the RFQ response. 
 

ANSWER: We are planning to award a contract and issue a PO at a council meeting in 
February please use the week of February 19th, 2024.  

5. Can 11x17 pages be used for the critical path schedule, site access and staging plan, and 
organization chart? 
 

ANSWER: Yes they can. 



IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

6. Will the evaluation of the proposer’s qualifications (Part 1 RFQ) carry over to the evaluation 
of Part 2 ITB?  
 

ANSWER: There will be no rankings of the qualified vendors it is simply a yes they are 
approved or no they are not. It will carry over in the capacity that if approved that vendor will 
be allowed to bid on the project.  

7. Exhibit F provided with Addendum 3 shows a 10’ wide path to access the beach. Is there 
additional access to the beach? 
 

ANSWER: There is additional access to the beach but it is at 17th Ave South beach end. 
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